STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
COUNTY OF HORRY )

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) RULE 203 (B) (iv

) WRITTEN EXPLANATION OF

VS- ) NQ
BASIS FOR APP

BRANDON L. BURGESS ) itECEIVE‘I)
DEFENDANT ) DEC 12 2024

’ 5C Courtof Appeeg
PERSONALLY appeared before me Attomey Unassigned, who being duly sworn,
deposes and says :

1. | represented the above named defendant before NULL on NULL at

which time the defendant enter a guilty plea to his/her pending charges.

Z, No issues of law or fact, were raised before the Judge at that time that could
be the basis for an Appeal in this matter.

3. The defendant requested this appeal be filed based on the language used
by the plea judge informing the client he has the right to appeal his guilty plea within
ten (10) days.

4 | informed defendant that there were no issues to appeal.

5. Defendant requested the Appeal be filed.

(e ronte- Tooez.

Signature of Attorn r Defendant

Sworm to and Subscribed before me
day, of l 132( 20

Notary Public for South Carolina

My Commission expires:
i ot £ 7ok Ter
State of South Cacm"na Print name of Attorney for Defendant
My Commission Expires February 13, 2034




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION!

COUNTY OF HORRY RE CEIVETD
STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: -GS- 9
VS. DEC 12 2024
BRANDON LAVON BURGESS SC Court of Appecllgw )
AKA: Brandon L Burgess, Brar _ Burgess ate of Offense:  01/08/2023
Race: B Sexx: M Age: 38 S.C. Code §: 44-53-0375(CY(1)(a)
DOB: - SS# : CDR Code #: 0450
Address: :
City, State, Zip: SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#
*CDL Yes [J No [0 cMV Yes [ No [] Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ‘ ﬁ CONVICTED OF or [ PLEADS
TO:
In violation of §  44-53-375(C) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0451
[J NON-VIOLENT B/ vioLent K{ serious [ MosTSsErious [ Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

* 3o PartoLE (CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3%
Thechgeis: W& Asindiced, O] g 1= e oo (def."s it

The plea is: ﬂ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

Tp @819 ATT00169
don R er, Solicitor SCBar# Brandon Lavon Burgess, Defendant Carla F. Todd, Attorney for Defense SCBar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the [Egate Department of Correction ~ [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / 5 days/monﬂli@sfl'ime Served [ Youthful Oﬂ'endelhAct not to @eed:: years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ____ days/months/years/Time Scrved'-m[g@baylmlt :'J;g
‘ S5im o M

of$§___ ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for ’c':: %m ! ;:F'-

S oM
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services mﬁ@ﬁhdm’@ of’ﬁmﬁon, whict
incorporated by reference. s c;é E"; = 2

Uy i

o
The géntence shall run m A

CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 12 5 2—"{ ; 4

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domest
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE VS.  Brandon Lavon Burgess INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-26-06089

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other: - -
Gl = I
3= D
ol &2
e & A
L T N = 75 TTT T ‘l__
Pz . O
00 RESTITUTION []  Deferred [] Def. WaivesHearing [ Ordered & ol =M
* b L 7 o -U % =
REE g
Total §_ plus 20% fee: $ N w M -
: (Y
Payment Terms: ] Setby SCDPPPS |
Recipient:

*Fine: . &
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekl@mts. of $ .00 Beginning l 5. 20 I 9

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) si0  s{LD.OU
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) : $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /5.
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g ;
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ )
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ g ] 25 -
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $ ;
Presiding Judge:

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: V S Judge Code: | 27776,
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: NS It ,l sll 24



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

comomms  RECEIVEP,

STATE INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2 -2
AWE 2003A2610200059
Pate of Offense: 01/08/2023
S.C. Code §: -53-0
CDR Code #: 3014
City, State Zip: ' SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#
*CDL Yes [ No [0 cMV Yes (I No [J Hazmat Yes (1 No O
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was K CONVICTED OF or L[] PLEADS
TO:
In violation of §  44-53-375(B) - of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3015

Xl NON-VIOLENT O vioLent X sErious [0 MOSTSERIOUS  [J MandatoryGPS [ §17-2545

(CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3"
i i Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: sl | As indicted, O Offense, O to Grand Jury. (def’s initii
The pled is: Ef Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, []° Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

106819 ATT00169
randon R. Lanier, Solicitor SC Bar # Brandon Lavon Burgess, Defendant Carla F. Todd, Attorney for Defense SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IBS/hte Department of Correction’ [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _[&)_ days/months/gEgks/Time Served L] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

= o =]
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for __ 252 = g-"

. 2 o
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standh*iﬁo;lrrdm(ﬁ? of @bupon, whick
incorporated by reference. : S0 ) =

- el _-c'.'.' wn 8 m
=
The sentence shall run S58m 7y €0
|jz2|5]/2 ‘1 K I
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: CHee o
wGyr T oL
N
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and appledl by SCDOC. p
days/months . g k|

O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
‘endant ea unty Detention Center.
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention C

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20.or § 16-25-65 (Domest
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



\

STATE VS.  Brandon Lavon Burgess INDICT MENTICASE#: 2024-GS-26-06062

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
O Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve W/E
beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[0 Other: e

=2 .
o0 =
T2 O
) TN ] |
=i} P
e o] £ f‘n mﬁ
== T ol
[0 RESTITUTION [] Deferred [] Def WaivesHearing [] Ordered =920 T S .
: wEE & 2
5 w ?i‘ w s -<
£3 N
Total § plus 20% fee: $ J N
Payment Terms: [0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: ' . 8
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly @ pmts. of b 2,5 0o Beginning [ . 5-‘ 20’13
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) _ $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 §
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD § ¥.Z25
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during
probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL \ § 233.25
\
~ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: MIL E\V\S Judge Code: 277k

Court Reporter: 4 L!Md z " Ke&[g |4 Sentence Date: [ 2 l S5




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ' ' IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION

oo RECEIyg)

STATE

)JD]CTMENTICASE#: 2024-GS-26-06063

| A 2023A2610200060 -
Date of Offense:  01/08/2023
§.C. Code §: - ;
CDR Code #: - 0183
City, State, Zip: . SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* SID#
*CDL Yes [ No [J cMV Yes [J No [ Hazmat Yes [ No [ =
_In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was & CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS
TO:
In violation of §  44-53-370 : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0184

X NON-VIOLENT  [J vioLent ‘= serious [ MOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS O §17-2545

: ; (CSC w/minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3'
s - Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment

The charge is: ﬁ' As indicted, O Offense, O % Cupd Ty, (def’s initi

The plea is: E’ Without Negotiations or Recommendatmn, [0 Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State

ATTEST:

106819 : ATTO00169
randon R. Lanier, Solicitor SCBar# Brandon Lavon Burgess, Defendant Carla F. Todd, Attorney for Defense SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the Df(tate Departmenf of Correctipn O County Detention Center, '

for a determinate term of (@ days/mon ime Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ____ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ " provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stﬁmi:@ndﬁsns c@mbamm, whicl

incorporated by reference. 0
33;2#; B Zm
The e shall run ‘ L2 P L I
Efmm ; ' ‘ ' QR N Sm
CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: s5lzY =% 2o
53¢ U Z
d The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcﬁﬁggd appiied by §CDOC. . -
days/months s N
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmg N i

[ The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

L1

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domes
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '



STATE VS. Brandon Lavon Burgess INDICTMENT/CASE#: 4-GS-2

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WE
beginning:
[0  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days/hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
' =]
O Other: % o, ==
T & %
e S
KIE O e u
[ L] L] nr—
' . Fom v S©
O RESTITUTION [J Deferred [ Def Waives Hearing [] Ordered & t E
25
Total § plus 20% fee: $ - b i
Payment Terms: [0 Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive week]@ pmts. of $75. OO Beginning | _5_2%

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

$
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) si0  s]OD-00
§14-1-211 (A)(2)XDUI Surcharge) . $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) ‘ $25 $ 2
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 E% %
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) ' TBD $ % ft
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk dunng
~ probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
E| § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund $
TOTAL $ Z 2 3 25
Presiding Judge: %\D

Clerk of CourtDeputy Clerk: [ ZAMLL _ EIV|S Judge Code: . 277k

Court Reporter: p “ d l !ﬁc Kgu [g lq Sentence Date:




